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-----Original Message----- 
From: isporders@symantec.com [mailto:isporders@symantec.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 3:00 PM 
To: insuranceverification@encirca.com; brendan.wycks@cafii.com 
Subject: fTLD Verification Order Confirmation 
Order number: 13866931 
 
Congratulations! Your fTLD Verification order has been approved. Symantec has verified the following 
information: 
 
Organization: Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance Assn 
Domain(s):  
APPROVED : cafii.insurance 
 
Technical Contact Name:  
EnCirca Registrar (insuranceverification@encirca.com) 
 
Admin Contact Name:  
Brendan Wycks (brendan.wycks@cafii.com ) 
 
Regards 
Symantec Customer Support 
E-mail: gtld_verif@symantec.com 
Chat: https://knowledge.symantec.com/apps/infocenter/sites/verisign/co_uk/chat/gtld_verif/index.htm 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Encirca dotINSURANCE [mailto:dotinsurance@encirca.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 3:11 PM 
To: Brendan Wycks 
Cc: Brendan Wycks 
Subject: CAFII.INSURANCE - Pending Create Approved 
 
Domain Name: CAFII.INSURANCE 
 
CAFII.INSURANCE has passed the .INSURANCE verification process.  As a result, CAFII.INSURANCE has 
been modified from "Pending" to a new status of "OK". 
 
Your .INSURANCE domain is now ready to be used.  EnCirca is providing free DNS activation of your 
domain name.  This includes free set-up of .INSURANCE-branded nameservers, DNSSEC, DMARC, Web 
forwarding and email forwarding.  It also includes a free three-month trial of our SecureDNS service. 
 
We will let you know when your domain has been activated, so that you can start using your new 
.INSURANCE domain!  If you have any questions, please email us at support@encirca.com. 
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